Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Procurement
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

• Who is the procurement lead for the annual billing print and mail project?
Answer:
The Council considers that the details of junior members of staff below Heads of Services, are exempt from release under Section 40 (2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The Council judges that disclosure of the names of these officers to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes.

Please email any enquiries to DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk

• Are you currently in a contract to supply these services?
Yes


• If so, who is this with and when does it finish?
Adare Sec - 16/07/2025

• Who is the procurement lead for electoral service?
See response to first question above.  In relation to Hybrid mail -DDat Procurement.

• Are you currently in a contract to supply these services?

Yes -in relation to Hybrid mail

• If so, who is this with and when does it finish?

Print Image Network Ltd, ends 31/07/2023
• Do you have a hybrid mail service (print and post)?

Yes
• Which departments use this?
All services


• Who is your current supplier?
CFH


• Who is the procurement lead?
DDaT Procurement


• Do you promote agile workers?
Yes


• Do you have a particular cost saving target through back-office process efficiencies – who is responsible for this?
No – N/A

• Who overseas procurement and manages the procurement process within the council?

Andrew Button, Head of Procurement

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
